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Allison Anderson

From: Ministry of Environment and Tourism <noreply@meft.gov.na>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2025 1:22 pm

To: Urban Dynamics

Subject: Your application is verified

 
REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA  

Ministry of Environment, Forestry & Tourism  

2025-08-19  

  

Dear Urba� Dy�a
ics�  

This e
ai� serves t� i�f�r
 y�u that y�ur app�icati�� APP�006259 has 

bee� verified  

Ta�i�g the f����wi�g i�t� c��siderati��s�  

 ��cati�� �f the pr��ect 

 P��uti�� p�te�tia� 

 Sca�e �f �perati�� �f the pr��ect 

P�ease up��ad the f����wi�g d�cu

e�ts�  

 Sc�pi�g Rep�rt 

 E#P 

 C��fir
ati�� �f scree�i�g ��tice received (thr�ugh e
ai�) i� 

ter
s �f assess
e�t pr�cedures (Secti�� 35 (1)(a)(b) �f the 

E�vir��
e�ta� #a�age
e�t Act� +� 7 �f 2007)  

 Pre�i
i�ary Site #ap (Pr��ect b�u�daries) with c��rdi�ates 

(deci
a� degrees) a�d a �ege�d 

 CV �f E�vir��
e�ta� Assess
e�t Practiti��er (EAP) 
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 Dec�arati�� f�r the Sub
issi�� �f Assess
e�t Rep�rts a�d 

�ther Supp�rt D�cu
e�ts (up��ad Dec�arati�� F�r
 fr�
 

www.eia.
eft.g�v.�a (d�w���ads) 

 �ist �f a�� pers��s� �rga�isati��s a�d �rga�s �f state that were 

registered i� ter
s �f regu�ati�� 22 as i�terested a�d affected 

parties i� re�ati�� t� the app�icati�� 

 Pr��f �f writte� ��tice t� the �w�ers a�d �ccupiers �f �a�d 

ad�ace�t t� the site where the activity is �r is t� be u�derta�e� 

�r t� a�y a�ter�ative site  

 Pr��f �f writte� ��tice t� the ��ca� auth�rity c�u�ci�� regi��a� 

c�u�ci� a�d traditi��a� auth�rity� i� which the site �r a�ter�ative 

site is situated2 a�d c��se�t �btai�ed 

 C�pies �f the 
i�utes �f a�y 
eeti�gs he�d by the pr�p��e�t 

with i�terested a�d affected parties a�d �ther r��e p�ayers 

which rec�rd the views �f the participa�ts 

 C�pies �f a�y represe�tati��s� �b�ecti��s a�d c�

e�ts 

received i� c���ecti�� with the app�icati�� �r the sc�pi�g rep�rt 

P�ease ��gi� ��t� �ur p�rta� t� up��ad required d�cu
e�ts� if a�y 

https�44eia.
et.g�v.�a  

+B6 f�r the purp�se �f Secti�� 38 �f the E�vir��
e�ta� #a�age
e�t 

Act� 2007 read with Regu�ati�� 4(d)� �i�d�y f�rward c�pies �f a�� 

re�eve�t d�cu
e�ts i.e (app�icati�� f�r
s� EIA� Sc�pi�g rep�rts� E#P 

etc) t� the �ffice �f the E�vir��
e�ta� C�

issi��er  

Tha�� y�u  
   

Phi��ip Tr�s�ie Bu�di�g  

P4Bag 13306� Wi�dh�e� < Te�� =264 61 284 2111 < DEA� =264 61 284 2701  
 

P�ease d� ��t rep�y direct�y t� this e
ai�. It was se�t fr�
 a� u�atte�ded 
ai�b�x. 

C�rresp��de�ces ca� be d��e �� the p�rta� �r p�ease use  

eia@
et.g�v.�a  
 

 


